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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
WASHINGTON, DC 20224

PRIVACY, GOYERNMENTAL
LIAISON AND DISCLOSURE

February 24, 2017

John Greenewald, Jr.

Dear Mr. Greenewald:

This is our final response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request, dated
November 1, 2016 that we received on November 1, 2016.

You asked for a copy of records, electronic or otherwise, of all weekly or monthly FOIA
program internal status reports for your agency during calendar years 2015 and 2016.
We found three internal status reports responsive to your request.

Of the 7,920 pages located in response to your request, | am enclosing 7,920 pages. |
am withholding 5,336 pages in part under FOIA exemption 6.

FOIA exemption 6 exempts from disclosure files that, if released, would clearly be an
unwarranted invasion of personal privacy. We base the determination to withhold on a
balancing of interests between the protection of an individual’s right to privacy and the
public’s right to access government information.

You have the right to file an administrative appeal within 90 days of the date of this
letter. By filing an appeal, you preserve your rights under FOIA and give the agency a
chance to review and reconsider your request and the agency’s decision. I've enclosed
Notice 393, Information on an IRS Determination to Withhold Records Exempt From the
Freedom of Information Act - 5 U.S.C. 552, to explain your appeal rights.

If you would like to discuss our response before filing an appeal to attempt to resolve
your dispute without going through the appeals process, you may contact me, Laura A.
Mcintyre, the FOIA Public Liaison, for assistance at:

internal Revenue Service
MS 7000 DEN
1999 Broadway

Denver, CO 80202-3025
303-603-4734








